
From:                                         sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Sent:                                           Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:54 PM
To:                                               'DURRANI, Saima'
Cc:                                               'ALI, Asif'; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'ramzan@ctc.org.pk'
Subject:                                     Complaint- Unprofessional Attitude
Attachments:                          Complaint- CHW.jpeg
 
Dear Ms Saima,
 
Greeting from CTC,
 
It is to bring to your kind notice, We have received a complaint against Mr Shoaib Sajid
Hussain UCOO-Sindh-West Karachi-Site-Frontier Colony - 6 against his Unprofessional
Attitude.
It is suggested that an investigation shall be conducted by CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt)
Ltd to resolve this matter.
The complaint is attached for your review.
 
Your kind feedback / approval is requested in this regard.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know we have
recommend this action.
 
 
Regards,
Sundas Tariq
Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580
 
 


